
The County of Yuba 
County Clerk/Recorder/Registrar of Voters 
 
 

TO: Board of Supervisors 

 

FROM: 

 

 

County Clerk/Recorder/Registrar of Voters, Ms. Donna Hillegass 

 

SUBJECT: Clerk Recorder / Registrar of Voters:  Accept Certification of Vote for the 

November 5, 2024 General Election. 

 

DATE: 

 

NUMBER: 

 

December 10, 2024 

 

711/2024 

 
 

Recommendation 

 

Accept the Certification of Vote for the November 5, 2024 Presidential General Election. 

 

Background 

 

In accordance with Elections Code §15372 a certified copy of the Statement of Vote for the November 

5, 2024 General Election is submitted to your board.  Pursuant to Elections Code §15374 the Statement 

of Vote shows: 

• The total number of ballots cast; 

• The number of votes cast at each precinct for each candidate and for and against each measure; 

• The total number of votes cast for reach candidate and for and against each measure. 

 

 

Attachments 

 

711/2024 General Election Statement of Vote 
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